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RUTGERS UNIVERSITY
NEW BRUNSWICK NEW JERSEY

April 2, 1945

Marriner S. Eccles
Governor, Federal heserve Board

Wa shing t on, D•C.

My dear Mr. .biccles:

As you were kind enough to intro-

duce me to Mr. Berle in 1940, I am taking

the liberty of sending; you a copy of a letter

addressed to him.

Would you think it advisable to

bring this to the attention of Mr. Jessie

Jones?

Respectfully yours,

hh/hk nans heymann
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April 6 , 19l+3<

Dr. Hans tleyraunn,
Department of EoonoEiics,
Hutgers University,
Hew Brunswick, New Jersey.

My dear Dr. Heymann:

This is to acknowledge your le t ter
of April 2 enclosing a copy of the one you
addressed to Mr. Berle in regard to tho dis-
cussion of post-war international finance*
I appreciate your courtesy in sending i t to
me.

I do not know whether Mr. Jones is
giving attention to this subject at present
and hence I would not venture an opinion as
to sending a copy of your let ter to him.

Sincerely yours,

M. S. Eccles,
Chairman.

ET:b
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